
From: noreply@granicusideas.com
To: Lemos, June
Subject: New eComment for City Council - Via Video Conference
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 12:21:58 PM

SpeakUp

New eComment for City Council - Via Video
Conference

Jacob Patterson submitted a new eComment.

Meeting: City Council - Via Video Conference

Item: 8A. 20-849 Receive Report and Consider Adoption of City Council Resolution Adopting
Budget Amendment 2021-03 Revising Revenue Projections, Increasing Furloughed Staff to Full-
time, Restoring Police Department Premiums and Adjusting Selected Expenditure Budgets

eComment: Assuming you reverse the remaining furloughs, which seems prudent, will the
Council also direct staff to prepare a resolution to restore normal business hours to Monday
through Friday rather than Monday through Thursday? The justification for the reduced business
hours (and corresponding reduction in services to the public) was the reduced staff availability
due to the furloughs, which will no longer be the case. A potential oversight shouldn't create a de
facto extra holiday each Friday!
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Lemos, June

From: noreply@granicusideas.com
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 7:47 PM
To: Lemos, June
Subject: New eComment for City Council - Via Video Conference
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New	eComment	for	City	Council	‐	Via	Video	
Conference		

Mendocino Action Council for Accountable Government Organizations submitted a new 
eComment. 

Meeting: City Council - Via Video Conference 

Item: 8A. 20-849 Receive Report and Consider Adoption of City Council Resolution Adopting 
Budget Amendment 2021-03 Revising Revenue Projections, Increasing Furloughed Staff to Full-
time, Restoring Police Department Premiums and Adjusting Selected Expenditure Budgets 

eComment: It is a good to cancel the remaining furloughs but the purpose should be to increase 
or restore the public's access to City services. After all, the public are the people who pay the 
taxes and fees that provide the funding for the staff expenses. In that light, will our former 
business hours of Monday through Friday be restored? If not, what is the justification to pay all of 
the city's staff for full-time work schedules but leaving the public without full-time access to the 
services we pay for? 
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